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Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2002 3:15 PM

To: Laura King

Subject: RE: Docket 000761-TP - Confidential DNs

I will use this e-mail as a directive to return the confidential documents listed below
back to the original filing party. thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Laura King

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2002 2:52 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Docket 000761-TP - Confidential DNs

I though my memo captured all the conf. filing, obviocusly I made an error. All
confidential documents can be returned. Do I need to do another memo?

————— Original Message-----

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2002 2:26 PM

To: Laura King

Subject: Docket 000761-TP - Confidential DNs

Hi Laura.

I processed your memo dated 1/30/02 concerning the return of confidential DNs.

However, there are some outstanding confidential DNs in this closed case. These
outstanding DNs are noted in the CMS remarks of the DNs that were returned, but you did
not list them on the memo, so i didn't send them back, they are:

14840-00
14842-00
15438-00
15457-00
15905-00

?2??2? thanks.
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